From: Daly, Keith

To: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Piling Submittals 001
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:38:11 PM
Attachments: PilingSubmittal001,1-20-11.pdf

Keith Daly

Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:09 PM

To: Green, Frank

Cc: Daly, Keith

Subject: Contract 8078 - Piling Submittals 001

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find the first set of piling-related submittals for review. This includes:

. Request for Approval of Material (RAM) form for our piling supplier, P.N. Best &
Company, Inc.

« Mill Certifications for the 48" OD x 1" wall thick piling
. Mill Certifications for the 24" OD x 1/2" wall thick piling

Hard copies are in the mail. Copies will be sent to:

Columbia River Crossing Project Office
Attention: Frank Green, P.E.

700 Washington Street, Suite 300
Vancouver, WA 98660

Thanks.

Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** | MPORTANT: Do not open attachnents from unrecogni zed senders
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For assistance in completing, see Instructions and Example

Bid Material or 1 MName of Manufacturer/Fabricator Specification
Item No. Manufacturer's Product/Type or Pit Number Reference
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Approval Action Codes for use by Project Engineer and OSC Materials Laboratory
1. Conditionaily Approved: Accebtance based upon 'Satisfactory’ Test Report for samples of materials to be incorporated into project.
2. Conditlonally Approved: Submit Mfg. Cert. of Compliance for ‘Approval’ prior to use of material.
3. Conditionally Approved: Submit Catalog Cuts for 'Approval' prior to use of material,
4. Conditionally Approved: Submit Shop Drawings for 'Approval prior to fabrication of material.
5. Conditionally Approved: Only ‘Approved for Shipment' or "WSDOT inspected’ material shalf be used.
6. Conditionally Approved: Submit Materials Certificate of Origin to Project Engineer.
7
8

. Approval Pending: Request Transmitted to OSC Materials Labaoratory for Approval Action.
. Source Approved:
.9‘ Approval Withheld: Submit samples for preliminary evaluation.
10. Approval Withheld:
11.
Remarks:
Project Engineer Distribution OSC Materials Engineer Distribution
(] Contractor _ [_] General File
[] Reglon QOperations Engineer . ("] Fabrication Inspection
[[] Region Materlals (] signing Inspection
[]1 OSC Materials Lab [ Other
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
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